From:

To: NRED Administration

Subject: Instructor Certification

Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:55:14 AM
Hi:

I have a question regarding the proposed regulation change as it pertains to the certification of an instructor:

First of all, I think it's great! I suggested exactly this years ago. But my question is, what will happen if the
instructor is certified to teach A, B, and C, but then the sponsor writes a new course D that the instructor is qualified
to teach but it is not listed on his/her certification?

Thank you,






